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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF VENTURA

ANGELICA LOPEZ; JULIE ALCASAS; Case No.:

RAYMOND PEREZ; LEXI MORALES;

DIAMOND RODRIGUEZ; RUDY

ALVAREZ; AIDEN ALVAREZ; RUDY (Untimtied Jutisdiotiony CES

ALVAREZ JR; ALICIA ALEGRIA; MAYA

ALEGRIA; JAYDEN ALEGRIA; NICOLE 1. BREACH OF CONTRACT

JUNG; JASON JUNG; NOLAN JUNG; 2. BREACH OF IMPLIED -

LILYANN JUNG; CLAUDIA OCHOA; WARRANTY OF HABITABILITY

FERMIN JAIMES; ROSA JAIMES; JOSE 3. INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF
EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

JAIMES; BRISEIDA JAMES and ABILENE 4. NUISANCE

JAIMES 5. VIOLATION OF CAL. CIV. CODE
SECTION 1942.4

Plaintiffs, 6. NEGLIGENCE
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CA 93001 (“SUBJECT PROPERTY™). Plaintiffs allege as follows:

. Plaintiff ANGELICA LOPEZ (hereinafter referred to as “ANGELICA LOPEZ” and/or

. Plaintiff RAYMOND PEREZ (hereinafter refetred to as “RAYMOND PEREZ” and/or

. Plaintiff LEXT MORALES (hereinafter referred to as “LEXI MORALES” and/or

. Plaintiff DIAMOND RODRIGUEZ (hereinafter refetred to as “DIAMOND

. Plaintiff RUDY ALVAREZ (hereinafter referred to as “RUDY ALVAREZ” and/ot

. Plaintff AIDEN ALVAREZ (hereinafter referred to as “AIDEN ALVAREZ” and/or

This complaint is in regard to the tenancy of the PLAINTIFFS at 790 Cedar Street, Ventura,

PARTIES

“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. ANGELICA LOPEZ tesided in Unit #121 of the
SUBJECT PROPERTY.

Plaintiff JULIE ALCASAS (hereinafter referred to as “JULIE ALCASAS” and/or
“PLAINTIFPF”) is an individual who at all imes mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. JULIE ALCASAS resided in Unit #121 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all imes mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. RAYMOND PEREZ tesided in Unit #121 of the SUBJECT]
PROPERTY.

“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. LEXTI MORALES resided in Unit #121 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

RODRIGUEZ” and/or “PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein
resided in the State of California, County of Ventura. DIAMOND RODRIGUEZ. resided in
Unit #212 of the SUBJECT PROPERTY.

“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. RUDY ALVAREZ resided in Unit #212 of the SUBJECT

PROPERTY.

“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

California, County of Ventura. AIDEN ALVAREZ resided in Unit #212 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff RUDY ALVAREZ JR. (hereinafter referred to as “RUDY ALVAREZ JR.” and/ot
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned hetein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. RUDY ALVAREZ JR. resided in Unit #212 of the
SUBJECT PROPERTY.

Plaintiff ALICIA ALEGRIA (hereinafter referred to as “ALICIA ALEGRIA” and/or
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. ALICIA ALEGRIA resided in Unit #311 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff MAYA ALEGRIA (hereinafter referred to as “MAYA ALEGRIA” and/or
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. MAYA ALEGRIA resided in Unit #311 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff JAYDEN ALEGRIA (hereinafter referred to as “JAYDEN ALEGRIA” and/or
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. JAYDEN ALEGRIA resided in Unit #311 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff NICOLE JUNG (hereinafter referred to as “NICOLE JUNG” and/ot
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. NICOLE JUNG resided in Unit #312 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff JASON JUNG (hereinafter referred to as “JASON JUNG” and/or “PLAINTIFF”)
is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of California, County
of Ventura. JASON JUNG resided in Unit #312 of the SUBJECT PROPERTY.

Plainaff NOLAN JUNG (hereinafter referred to as “NOLAN JUNG” and/ot
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all imes mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. NOLAN JUNG resided in Unit #312 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Plaintiff LILYANN JUNG (heteinafter tefetred to as “LILYANN JUNG” and/ot
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all imes mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. LILYANN JUNG resided in Unit #312 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff CLAUDIA OCHOA (hereinafter referred to as “CLAUDIA OCHOA” and/or
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. CLAUDIA OCHOA resided in Unit #114 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff FERMIN JAIMES (heteinafter referred to as “FERMIN JAIMES” and/or
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. FERMIN JAIMES resided in Unit #114 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff ROSA JAIMES (heteinafter referred to as “ROSA JAIMES” and/or
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all imes mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. ROSA JAIMES resided in Unit #114 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff JOSE JAIMES (heteinafter referred to as “JOSE JAIMES” and/ot “PLAINTIFF”)
is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of California, County
of Ventura. JOSE JAIMES resided in Unit #114 of the SUBJECT PROPERTY.

Plaintiff BRISEIDA JAIMES (hereinafter referred to as “BRISEIDA JAIMES” and/or
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. BRISEIDA JAIMES resided in Unit #114 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

Plaintiff ABILENE JAIMES (hereinafter referred to as “ABILENE JAIMES” and/or
“PLAINTIFF”) is an individual who at all times mentioned herein resided in the State of
California, County of Ventura. ABILENE JAIMES resided in Unit #114 of the SUBJECT
PROPERTY.
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Defendant, P & D ASSETS LLC (hereinafter referred to as “P & D” and/or
“DEFENDANT"), is a California Limited Liability Company who at all at all times
mentioned herein owned and/or managed the SUBJECT PROPERTY which is located in
the State of California, County of Ventura.
Defendant, 790 CEDAR, LLC (hereinafter referred to as “790 CEDAR” and/or
“DEFENDANT”), is a California Limited Liability Company who at all at all imes
mentioned herein owned and/or managed the SUBJECT PROPERTY which is located in
the State of California, County of Ventura.
The true names and/or capacities, whether individual, corporate, associate or otherwise of
defendants, DOES 1 through 100, inclusive, are unknown to PLAINTIFFS, who therefore
sue said DEFENDANTS by such fictitious names, and will ask leave of this Court to amend
this Complaint when the same have been ascertained; PLAINTIFFS are informed and
believe, and upon such information and belief allege, that each DEFENDANT designated
herein as a “DOE” was responsible, negligently, or in some other actionable manner, for the
events and happenings referred to herein, which proximately caused injury and damage to
PLAINTIFFS, as hereinafter alleged.
PLAINTIFFS are informed and believe and thereon allege, that at all times relevant herein,
DEFENDANTS, and each of them, were and are the agents, servants, employees, joint
venturers and partners, each of the other, and were, at all such times, acting within the
course and scope of said relationship; furthermore, that each said defendant, while acting as
a principal expressly directed, consented to, approved, affirmed and ratified each and every
action taken by his or her co-defendants, as hereinafter alleged.

FA PPORTIN ES OF ACTION
DEFENDANTS are the owners/managers of the SUBJECT PROPERTY which is an
apartment complex in Ventura, California.
PLAINTIFFS entered into written rental agreements with DEFENDANTS.
DEFENDANTS have refused to provide copies of the rental agreements to the
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28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

COMPLAINT - page 6

PLAINTIFFS. PLAINTIFFS have obtained a copy of the same rental agreement they
signed (a true and cotrect copy of the same rental agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 1).
Duting the entirety of the PLAINTIFFS’ tenancy the DEFENDANTS failed to maintain
the SUBJECT PROPERTY therein causing and allowing slum and substandard living
conditions in direct violation of California Civil Code Section 1941.1 and Health & Safety
Code Section 17290.3. During the PLAINTIFFS’ entire tenancy, the following conditions
existed at the SUBJECT PROPERTY, and were allowed to exist by DEFENDANTS, and
each of them (hereinafter “CONDITIONS):

a. Severe and substantial mold contamination;

b. Defective plumbing;

c. Leaking walls and windows;

d. Broken doors;

e. Deteriorated and defective flooring;

f. Deteriorated walls with holes and peeling paint;
General dilapidation;

5 o

Insufficient number of garbage dumpsters causing the property to be littered
with garbage;

1. Dampness of habitable rooms; and

j- Severe Insect infestation;
From the time of PLAINTIFFS’ move in, the SUBJECT PROPERTY had the substandard
and dangerous CONDITIONS. DEFENDANTS promised to clean up and fix the
SUBJECT PROPERTY when PLAINTIFFS rented it, however they never did.
PLAINTFFS have notified the DEFENDANTS over and over of the substandard
conditions and DEFENDANTS have failed and refused to propetly fix the problem and
instead choose to blame the PLAINTIFFS.
During their tenancy all of the PLAINTIFFS suffered health issues due to the mold and
insect contaminations at the SUBJECT PROPERTY causing them to be constantly sick.
PLAINTIFFS became so distraught with the conditions that they had to involve the City of
Ventura. The City of Ventura inspected the SUBJECT PROPERTY and sent the
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33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

. The warranty of habitability implied in rental/lease agreement imposes upon landlords the

25—,

DEFENDANTS notice of multiple health and safety violations and yellow-tagged two of
the units which are part of this complaint.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

BREACH OF CONTRACT

( By All Plaintiffs Against All Defendants )

PLAINTIFFS hereby allege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation stated in
the preceding paragraphs of the complaint as though set forth fully herein.
PLAINTIFFS entered into a written rental agreement with the DEFENDANTS to rent the

SUBJECT PROPERTY.

PLAINTIFFS have performed all material conditions, covenants, and promises required on
their part to be performed in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract.
DEFENDANTS breached the contract by not maintaining the property in habitable
condition ot remedying defects which were requested by the PLAINTIFFS on multiple
occasions.

As a result of the DEFENDANTS’ breach the PLAINTIFFS have suffered extensive
damages in an amount according to proof.

PLAINTIFFS allege upon information and belief that pursuant to the written lease the

PLAINTIFFS are entitled to recover their reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of suit in this

action.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
BREACH OF IMPLIED WARRANTY OF HABITABILITY
( By All Plaintiffs Against All Defendants )
PLAINTIFFS hereby allege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation stated in

the preceding paragraphs of the complaint as though set forth fully herein.

obligation to maintain leased dwellings in habitable condition throughout the term of the

lease. PLAINTIFFS bring this cause of action both in contract and tort.

COMPLAINT - page 7
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41.

42.

43.

. The duty to correct the CONDITIONS is codified by Civil Code sections 1941 and 1941.1.
45.

46.

47.

48.

The tenants’ obligation to pay rent is dependent upon the landlord’s duty to provide living
quarters in exchange for the rent thereof that are safe, clean and that comply with legal
requirements imposed upon landlords.

The CONDITIONS set forth herein are unsafe, indecent, unsanitary and render the
SUBJECT PROPERTY uninhabitable.

DEFENDANTS have actual knowledge of the CONDITIONS. In spite of this knowledge
the DEFENDANTS have done nothing and allowed the PLAINTIFFS’ health and safety to
be placed at risk by residing in the SUBJECT PROPERTY. Despite the CONDITIONS set
forth herein the DEFENDANTS continued to collect full rent from PLAINTIFFS in
violation of the Implied Warranty of Habitability.

As a proximate result of DEFENDANTS’ actions and omissions alleged hetein,
PLAINTIFFS were privileged to withhold rent from DEFENDANTS, and PLAINTIFFS
have therefore been damaged thereby in amounts according to proof at trial. PLAINTIFFS
have suffered other economic damages, including, but not limited to, being forced to expend
monies to make repairs to the SUBJECT PROPERTY, cost of inspection and sampling,
property damage and relocation expenses.

As a further proximate result of the conduct of the DEFENDANTS, and each of them,
PLAINTIFFS have been injured in their bodies and in their health, strength and activities,
and sustained injuries to their mental health and shock and injury to their netrvous systems,
all of which have caused, and continued to cause, PLAINTIFFS great mental, physical, and
nervous pain and suffering.

As a further proximate result of said misconduct of the DEFENDANTS, and each of them,
PLAINTIFFS have incurred and will in the future incur, medical and other related expenses
in connection herewith, the exact amount of which costs, fees and expenses are unknown to
PLAINTIFEFS at this time, but which will be shown accotding to proof at the time of trial.
DEFENDANTS’ actions were reckless, willful, wanton, oppressive and malicious within the
meaning of Civil Code Section 3294 in that they have intentionally, and in conscious

disregard for health and safety, subjected the PLAINTIFFS to cruel and unjust hardship

COMPLAINT - page 8




O 0 N N AW N -

N NN N N N N N N = o et ot et b ek e e e
W0 N N N A W e O D 0N N Y RBRWN e D

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

thereby entitling PLAINTIFFS to an award of punitive damages. The actions of the
company DEFENDANTS were ratified and encouraged by their single managing member,
Dharam Pal.
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS
( By All Plaintiffs Against All Defendants )
PLAINTIFFS hereby allege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation stated in
the preceding paragraphs of the complaint as though set forth fully herein.
PLAINTIFFS are informed and believe and thereon alleges that DEFENDANTS knew
PLAINTIFFS would be particulatly susceptible to emotional distress and mental suffering
resulting from the acts and omissions alleged herein. Specifically, the CONDITIONS of the
SUBJECT PROPERTY.
DEFENDANTS knew that the CONDITIONS were dangerous to the health and safety of
the PLAINTIFFS and acted with reckless distegard by not fixing the CONDITIONS.
Living in an apartment where PLAINTIFFS are unable to sleep and live with constant bites
from the insect infestation has caused PLAINTIFFS severe emotional distress.
Being sick from the dangerous allergens emitted from the mold contamination and from the
insect infestation has caused PLAINTIFFS severe emotional distress.
The conduct of DEFENDANTS as herein alleged was egregious, extreme and outrageous
and done with reckless disregard of the likelihood to inflict severe emotional distress.
Specifically, the DEFENDANTS have completely failed in their duty as a landlord to
maintain the SUBJECT PROPERTY and have allowed slum living conditions to persist
which spread infection, sickness and disease.
The DEFENDANTS’ conduct was, reckless, and or intentional and malicious, and done for
the purpose of causing PLAINTIFFS to suffer humiliation, mental anguish and emotional

distress.
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56.

57.

58.

59.
60.

61.

62.

As a direct and proximate result of DEFENDANTS’ outtageous conduct PLAINTIFFS
suffered and continue to suffer severe mental and emotional distress. This emotional
distress has caused PLAINTIFFS to sustain general and special damages in amounts to be
proven at trial.
DEFENDANTS’ actions were reckless, willful, wanton, oppressive and malicious within the
meaning of Civil Code Section 3294 in that they have intentionally, and in conscious
disregard for health and safety, subjected the PLAINTIFFS to cruel and unjust hardship
thereby entitling PLAINTIFFS to an award of punitive damages. The actions of the
company DEFENDANTS were ratified and encouraged by their single managing member,
Dharam Pal.
FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
NUISANCE
( By All Plaintiffs Against All Defendants )
PLAINTIFFS hereby allege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation stated in
the preceding paragraphs of the complaint as though set forth fully herein.
PLAINTIFFS rented the SUBJECT PROPERTY from DEFENDANTS.
The conditions as described herein constituted a nuisance within, but not limited to Ciz/
Code sections 3479 ¢f seq. in that these defective conditions were injurious to the health and
safety of the PLAINTIFFS, and were further indecent and offensive to the senses of
PLAINTIFFS, and interfered substantially with PLAINTIFFS’ comfortable enjoyment of
the SUBJECT PROPERTY.
This nuisance had a deleterious effect on PLAINTIFFS, who were exposed to the
substandard and dangerous conditions which affected their health and safety.
Despite being required by law to abate the nuisance, DEFENDANTS willfully failed to
correct conditions rendering the premises a nuisance. DEFENDANTS knew, or reasonably
should have known, that PLAINTIFFS would be injured as a result of this failure to abate

the nuisance.

N
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63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

COMPLAINT - page 11

Due to the DEFENDANTS’ failure to abate the nuisance PLAINTIFFS suffered personal
injurtes.
As a direct and proximate legal result of DEFENDANTS’ failure to abate the nuisance as
set forth above PLAINTIFFS wete hurt in their health, strength and activity, sustaining
shock and injuries to their bodies, persons and nervous systems, all of which said injuries
have caused and continue to cause PLAINTIFFS great pain and mental anguish, fear,
anxiety, torment and emotional distress.
As a further, direct and legal result of DEFENDANTS’ failure to abate the nuisance and
dangerous condition of the subject property as alleged herein, PLAINTIFFS were required
to and did employ physicians for medical examination, treatment and care for their injuries
and thus incurred medical and related expenses. PLAINTIFFS did incur and will continue
to incur in the future further medical, therapeutic and related expenses, in an amount
according to proof.
As a direct and legal result of DEFENDANTSY’ failure to abate the nuisance and the
dangerous condition of the SUBJECT PROPERTY as alleged herein, PLAINTIFFS
suffered damage to their personal property, all to their damage, in an amount according to
proof.
DEFENDANTS’ actions were reckless, willful, wanton, oppressive and malicious within the
meaning of Civil Code Section 3294 in that they have intentionally, and in conscious
disregard for health and safety, subjected the PLAINTIFFS to cruel and unjust hardship
thereby enttling PLAINTIFFS to an awatd of punitive damages. The actions of the
company DEFENDANTS were ratified and encouraged by their single managing member,
Dharam Pal.
FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CAL. CIV. CODE SECTION 1942.4
( By All Plaintiffs Against All Defendants )
The PLAINTIFFS hereby allege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation
stated in the preceding paragraphs of the complaint as though set forth fully herein.
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69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

71.

EEE—— ey

At all pertinent times herein, PLAINTIFFS and DEFENDANTS were in a landlord-tenant
relationship.

Throughout the PLAINTIFFS’ tenancy, the SUBJECT PROPERTY lacked the affirmative
standard characteristics listed in Civi/ Code Section 1941.1.

At vatious times during PLAINTIFFS’ tenancies, public officers from the City of Ventura,
responsible for the enforcement of housing laws noted the substandard conditions in the
SUBJECT PROPERTY and ordered the Defendants by written notice after inspection of
the premises of the Defendants’ obligations to abate the nuisances and/or repair the
substandard conditions at the SUBJECT PROPERTY.

The CONDITIONS cited had existed and were not abated 35 days beyond the date of the
issuance of the notices, and DEFENDANTS had no good cause for delay in complying with
the government orders. The CONDITIONS cited were not caused by acts or omissions of
PLAINTIFFS in violation of Civi/ Code Section 1929 or 1941.2.

In spite of the citations DEFENDANTS have continued to demand and accept rent from
PLAINTIFFS in violation of Ciri/ Code Section 1942.4.

By reason of DEFENDANTS’ unlawful conduct, PLAINTIFFS have sustained general and
special damages in amounts to be proven at trial. PLAINTIFFS are also entitled to recover
special statutory damages of not less than $100 nor more than $5,000 for each of
DEFENDANTS’ violations of Civi/ Code Section 1942.4.

PLAINTIFFS are further entitled to recover their reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of suit
in this action.
SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
NEGLIGENCE

(By All Plaintiffs and Against All Defendants)
PLAINTIFFS hereby allege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation stated in
the preceding paragraphs of the Complaint as though set forth fully herein.
PLAINTIFFS are informed and believe, and thereon allege, that defendants, and each of
them, owed a duty of care to PLAINTIFFS to keep the SUBJECT PROPERTY in a safe

COMPLAINT - page 12
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78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

condition by, inter alia, providing a warning regarding the CONDITIONS ot
preventing/curing/removing the CONDITIONS.

PLAINTIFFS are informed and believe, and theteon allege, that DEFENDANTS, and each
of them, also owed a duty of care to PLAINTIFFS because they owned, leased, rented,
occupied, possessed, designed, constructed, developed, landscaped, operated, inspected,
repaired, maintained, modified, managed, controlled, and/or supetvised, the SUBJECT
PROPERTY, permitted or created the CONDITIONS, and/ot were employed at the
SUBJECT PROPERTY.

PLAINTIFFS are informed and believe, and thereon allege, that DEFENDANTS, and each
of them, breached the above-mentioned duty of care because they negligently and carelessly
owned, leased, rented, occupied, possessed, designed, constructed, developed, landscaped,
operated, inspected, repaired, maintained, modified, managed, controlled, and/or supervised,
the SUBJECT PROPERTY, permitted or created the CONDITIONS, and/or created a
false sense of safety at the SUBJECT PROPERTY so as to cause PLAINTIFFS to
encounter a dangerous and deceptive condition causing the CONDITIONS and thereby
causing the injuries and damages to PLAINTIFFS as described herein. PLAINTIFFS also
relied on the acts/omissions of DEFENDANTS, and each of them, to their detriment.

As a proximate result of the conduct of DEFENDANTS, and each of them, PLAINTIFFS
were hurt and injured in their bodies, and in their health, strength and activities, and
sustained injuries to their mental health and shock and injury to their nervous systems, all of
which have caused, and continued to cause, PLAINTIFFS great mental, physical, and
nervous pain and suffering in an amount according to proof.

As a further proximate result of said misconduct of the DEFENDANTS, and each of them,
PLAINTIFFS have incurred and will in the future incur, medical and other related expenses
in connection herewith, the exact amount of which costs, fees and expenses are unknown to
PLAINTIFFS at this time, but which will be shown according to proof at the time of trial.
As a further proximate result of said misconduct of DEFENDANTS, and each of them,
PLAINTIFFS have suffered loss of earnings, both present and in the future, the exact

amount thereof are at this time unknown to PLAINTIFFS, who therefore ask leave to
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prove, and if required by the Court, to amend this Complaint to show the exact amounts
thereof at time of trial.

83. By reason of the foregoing, PLAINTIFFS have been damaged in sums which exceed the
jurisdictional limits of all lower courts which would otherwise have jurisdiction, which

amounts will be shown according to proof at time of trial.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for judgment as follows:

1. For general damages in an amount according to proof;
For special damages in an amount according to proof;
For punitive damages in an amount according to proof;
For statutory damages according to proof;

For pre- and post-judgment interest;

For reasonable attorney’s fees and costs;

NS A DN

For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

NIELSEN, PETERSON & NIELSEN LLP

Dated: October 7 2020 By
Jo Nielsen, Attorney for Plaintiffs
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t of
ynant of ¢ t
f ciant funds of 0 70
If the
iha Resident & written n‘gf‘;
deoat shall pay 0 CESD U o
shonored {01
the
fiar service upoh
iaent s Agresment may be ]
' Srmination of tenancy. HOWeVS:
[t has resided fouessmanomy"anngo'var
Le Resident of a written 30-day notice. Any faic rental vaiue of
foc daly rental damages equal to the cument
the foliowihg named parson(s}):
/0//5 - e
/P\DL‘C"}!’) (el gr 7 /7,(31)3
Neme Birthddes
Ron as an addendum to this Agreement, no pets, no waterbeds
&5+ .- shal ba kept or allowed in or about the premises.

¢ ?civﬁlaw ordinance or statute in the use and occupancy of the
s{o with any other Resident or neighbor. Any such action may

ovified herein and by law.

6 repalrs, decorating or alterations shall be done by Resident
nptify Ownet/Agent in writing of any repairs or atterations

ing and wallpapering. Resident shall hold OwnerlAgent

recordation or proceeding caused by Resident. Resident may
as may occur when changing telecommunications providers

_“"pex make any mieraions to cable or telaphore inside wiring (

- or 8dding phone Bines) without prior written consant of the Owher/Agent. The notice shall include the name, address, and
‘telaghons pumber of any new telecommunication provider. Rgsident agrees to pay all costs resulting from the alteration and

agrees to pay to the Owner/Agent any costs associated with rpstoring the inside wiring to the condition at the time of move-in,

perative and deemed satisfactory.

excapt for reasonable wear and tear.
11. ACCEPTANCE OF PREMISES: Resident has inspected the gremises, fumishings and equipment, and has found them to be
bldent agrees to leave the premises in the same condition as it

satisfactory. All plumbing, heating and electrical systems are
12. CARE, CLEANING, MAINTENANCE AND INSURANCE: Re
was recsived, subfect to normal wear and tear. Except as prohibited by law, Resident shalt kee [ [
< 4 . p the premises and furniture,
fumbmlngsR and appliances, and fixtures, wt.m:h are rented for Resident's exclusive use, in good order and condition. Upon
amova-ois s gt.notei‘ulien; agrees to retum the unit to the same leve| of cleanliness it was in at the inception of the tenancy. Resident
0 ropal repla(oe r: ‘ ::eli Jesponsm_le for the upkeep of the ydrd and tandscaping. Resident shalt pay Owner/Agent for costs
.'s ol e bu Ov.;gy :/:ornorl % the prerr_ﬁses damaged by the Resident, Resident’s guests or invitees. Resident's
s s ure e Agent. Resident is ot a.codnsured and js expressly excluded from any insuranca policy
. '] l 7] & ’

Hability adsing ™
by Resident(s),"
property damage -
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: REEMENT: This Agreement, which includes all :
botween the parties and cannot be modified except in writing gnd signed by all parties,
Neither Owner/Agent, nor any agent or employee of Owner/Adent has ma

sst forth hersin.

22, CREDIT REPORTS: A negative
you fafl to firfill the terms of your cre
apency) to obtaln Rasident’s consum

payments, late foes, or other charges

23. ATTORNEYS FEES: If an 1 ] i ty
: y legal action or proceeding Is broup ht by eithe i
‘ pravailing party shall recover, In addition (o all other religf, rea s e attorneys’ B e P imioon o
R Ypodn » > B 255.0

credit report reflecting on you
dit obligations. Resldent ep

clode elther

cradit history may
pressly authorizes
or credit report, which Oyner/Agent may use
from Resident, both during the term of the Al

able attorm

o

of the following applicable ad

atachments reforred to ab

de any representatio

ees

on device(s). and Rasidont shall

. : functionid iy b or need for repairs to
m' Wil s am oqu| 2P roblems, matntenance 0
- Wmam hgiod te for dha ngl:g nurggetac(ors battery 8s necessary. Owner/Agent sha
s : chack x:snd maintam the 8[noke detection device 85 provided by law.
iy ; bourt d registered sex offenders is made
tmant of Justice at www.meganslaw.ca.gov.
% o the address at which the offender resides of

denda, as indicated, copies

of this Agreement.
Addendum CC&Rs )
~Tpet Addendum —__DrugFree Housing Addendum
. ‘Asbastos Addend propositiog 65 Brochure

T Léad Disclosure Addendurn Other. N

< Mold Notification.§ ddendum er.
ove, constitutes the entire Agreement
applicable law.

axcept as permitted by

ns or promises other than those

be submitted to a credit reporting agency i
Owner/Agent (including a collection

if attempting to collect past due rent
greement and thereafter.

ement, the

d co o of the
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a unit priof to
nspect nou
ow! ishe
18 oW cO ramination: esicent mutate in e
or mild® "~ if mo sture I8 all " ‘:DB’ at. wis also
ulate 10 L e aks, moisture

spr:’e::;ynao“c:y the
ce of an infastation of or 1
o following list of responsibilities:

mbing leaks, drips. of ~sweating”

’orumt 1aundry fedlities. espedally in c8ses where the

“

fo the Owner/Agent any non-working fan.

es to prevent outdoor water

fis,end other surfaces, Including personal property, as
within 24 to 48 hours.)

greas to clean and dry any visiblem
nably possible- {Note can’

e discovered

9. Resident 8
so0n 83 reaso

reestnnoﬁfytheOwnerlAgentofany

h the air conditioning or heating systems that ar

i g
AN 1 "-"damages' and am ’
result of the negfigence of the

o

10. Resident ag
the :

¥rig 1n, DLCUPYing.
Tt ’ :
gé'i;)‘navmg read and undprstood the foragoing.’

eTasy
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dust can pose h
e n. Before ¢ o T
n s in the dwelling- (] :
xistence of lead on the rent2

e poisoninp preventio 18(c))

for rerninstion of the tenancy (Pub!lc L

Mrmmwm lesseka.v'i/im aﬂ wéilabie rdcords and reports pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-

basad paint hazards in the housing (list documenty below).

Ownar has no raporis or racords pertaining to leadtbased paint and/or tead-based paint hazards in the housing.

Agent’s® Acknowtedgment {initial)
“The tean Agant is defined as any party who enters into a contract ith the Owner, including 8
wath a representative of the Ovwmer for the purpose of leasing housi
puthorized to do so by either the Owner or the property manage

nyone who enters into a contract
hg. An on-site resident manager may act as the Agent i
t company.

(c} Agent nas informea the Ownaer of his/her obligations under 42 U.S.C. 4852d, and the Agent is aware of hisfher
responsibility lo ensuré compliance.

Lassee's Acknowledgment (initial)

d} Lessee has received copies of allin
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